From: "David Chopy" <david.chopy@DEM.RI.GOV>

To: "Stephen Burke" <sburke@rhbglaw.com>, Maria Whiting-Beale/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Cc: Toni Bandrowicz/R1/USEPA/US@EPA, "Anthony Gallone" <AMG@olenn-penza.com>
Date: 10/05/2009 02:45 PM

Subject: RE: Declination of ADR

To all, my title is Chief of the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management Office of
Compliance and Inspection. David Chopy

From: Stephen Burke [mailto:sburke@rhbglaw.com]

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 2:28 PM

To: whiting-beale.maria@epa.gov

Cc: bandrowicz.toni@epamail.epa.gov; Anthony Gallone; David Chopy
Subject: Dedclination of ADR

Re: Town of North Providence
Department of Public Works
Docket No. CWA — 01-2009-0093

Dear Ms. Whiting-Beale

This office represents the appellant in the above matter, Town of North Providence, Rhode Island,
Department of Public Works. My contact information is set forth below. Please be advised that, in
accordance with the Chief Hearing Officer’s letter of September 24, 2009 my client is hereby declining
the opportunity to engage in Alternative Dispute Resolution.

Please be advised that Mr. Dean Albro, who is on the certification list in this matter, is no longer the
Director of the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management Office:of Compliance and
Inspection. Mr. David Chopy now occupies that office, and his email address is above.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should further information be necessary.

Stephen H. Burke, Esquire

Ratcliffe Harten Burke & Galamaga LLP
1600 Financial Plaza

Providence, Rhode Island ©2903

[Tel] 401.331.3400

[Fax] 401.331.3440

Confidential: Please note that this e-mail and any attachments are the
confidential property of the above-named sender and are intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to which this e-mail is addressed. If
you are not one of the named recipients or have reason to believe you
received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
use, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.Please notify the sender
by reply e-mail and delete this message and any attachments immediately from
your computer. Any other use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing



